



ELISA CAFAZZO LOPEZ-BREA

Via P. Barachini Asciano, 61, 56017 Pisa

elisacafazzo.lopezbrea@gmail.com

+393491309225

Driving licence: B

Nationality: USA, ES

LinkedIn: [linkedin.com/in/elisa-cafazzo-lopez-brea-74b561227](https://www.linkedin.com/in/elisa-cafazzo-lopez-brea-74b561227)

I am a young professional of the film industry, I work in the production and organisation departments. Determined and enthusiastic, recent work experiences have made me appreciate the Set Deco department, specifically as a Buyer, for the creativity that is used in creating and researching the perfect object. Organisation, logic and teamwork are the aspects that interest me most in any job.

EDUCATION	LANGUAGES	SKILLS
Film Production and Organisation Accademia Cinema Toscana, Lucca <i>Three-year course in Film Production & Organization, graduated 100/100.</i> ott 2018 - set 2021	English  Italian (mother tongue)  Spanish (mother tongue) 	Office  Adobe  Social Media 
Scientific High School Liceo F. Buonarroti, Pisa set 2011 - lug 2017		

WORK EXPERIENCES

ASSISTANT PROJECT MANAGER

MUTEX Srl, Pisa - may 2024 - jul 2024

Assistant Project Manager for the Italian edition of a music festival "EXTREMA OUTDOOR BELGIUM" (cancelled); from logistics (food&beverage, permits, crew, catering, security etc..) to performers and art installations for the festival. Production was from Holland.

SET DEC BUYER & PRODUCTION ASSISTANT

The Family Srl, Lucca - ott 2023 - dic 2023 + mar 2024 - may 2024

Runner, driver e assistant during pre-production of the movie "The Tower Stories", directed by Peter Greenaway and Saskia Boddeke - SET DEC BUYER during shooting of the movie.

LOCATION SCOUT & PRODUCTION ASSISTANT

Mutex Srl, Pisa - lug 2023 - sett 2023

Location scouting for music festival "Atlas Connection" 2024.

LOCATION MANAGER

SANTABELVA, Pisa - lug 2023 - ago 2023

Location scouting and pre-production of the short movie "Il Volo della Falena", directed by Santabelva Collective.

LOCATION PA

Film Production Consultants Srl, Pisa e Versilia - lug 2022 - set 2022

PA for Location Dpt for the series "AUGUSTUS", directed by Alfonso Cuarón

PRODUCTION COORDINATOR

Materiali Sonori Cinema, Firenze - gen 2022 - mar 2022

Production coordinator for the short film "AGNUS DAY". directed by Giuseppe Isoni, assistant organiser of filming in Valle D'Aosta, winner of the Film Commission VDA call for tenders and co-produced with France.

LOCATION ASSISTANT

K+, Pisa e Versilia - nov 2021 - apr 2022

Assistant and scout for Location Dpt during pre-production fase for the series "AUGUSTUS", directed by Alfonso Cuarón.

PERSONAL PRODUCTION ASSISTANT

Panorama Srl, Firenze - mar 2022 - apr 2022

Personal Assistant for USA Producer during shooting of the Italian episode of "The Amazing Race".

I authorise the processing of data, pursuant to Article D.lgs. 196 of 30 June 2023.

PRODUCTION ASSISTANT

FREMANTLE SRL, FIRENZE E VIAREGGIO - AGO 2021 - OTT 2021

Street blocks for the filming of the TV series "L'AMICA GENIALE", directed by Daniele Luchetti.

STAFF FESTIVAL SFF

Materiali Sonori Cinema, Firenze - set 2021 - set 2021

Member of staff in support of organization of the "Sentiero Film Factory" short film festival.

PRODUCTION ASSISTANT

Fjfm Srl, Roma - ott 2020 - ott 2020

Set management and preparation of anti-covid hygiene standards for short film "LA PORTA" by Mario Russo.

PRODUCTION ASSISTANT

RAI 2, Pisa - set 2020 - ott 2020

Remote support in the organisation of the TV programme "Our Human Capital".

DIGITAL STRATEGIST&PR E SOCIAL MEDIA MANAGEMENT

Proclama Srl, Pisa - set 2016 - nov 2017 - Developer of event format "Cooking Collective"

STAGE

PRODUCTION ASSISTANT

Remor Film Srl, Genova - lug 2021 - lug 2021

Support in the search for sponsors in the realisation of the short film "Oltre il Mare"

PRODUCTION ASSISTANT

Solari Srl, Pisa - ago 2021 - set 2021

Analisi della sceneggiatura del lungometraggio "SCOOTER", Co-produzione francese, analisi del target di riferimento, supervisione dello sviluppo della sceneggiatura e del budget per la presentazione a bandi ministeriali.

CERTIFICATES

EXECUTIVE DESIGN COORDINATION

set 2021 - *Head of Organisation and Coordination of Artistic Production ADA Coordination of Executive Design - 60h course with final examination - Certified by Regione Toscana*

HCCP complex processing ott 2019

ACHIEVEMENTS

Winner of the ACT Scholarship for the academic year 2020/2021; production of a short film; written, directed, shot and edited entirely independently.

Winner of Best Film of the projects realised in the academic year 2020/2021; production by CROWDFUNDING of a 10' pilot episode, winner of the ACT Call for Production; total budget collected € 2100; remuneration of external figures to support the realisation of the episode.

EXTRACURRICULAR

ACTIVITIES

Volunteer work (over the years)

Lecce, Kenitra (Marocco), Cusco (Perù)

Volunteering over the years: integration and teaching Italian language to immigrants, education through play

to children, support in nature reserves and hostel management.

Educator Volunteer

CNGEI, Pisa - set 2016 - set 2019

Volunteer educator at CNGEI Scout association for boys aged 12-16.